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December 1963. Two circular brick structures
uncovered during demolitiom of A 203 etc. Stores

buildings. Three photographs and attached plan
showing approx. dimensiomns and locatioms.

On being uncovered they were examined by
Engineer and Library staff but this did not
reveal any evidence of their origin or purpose.
The central portion of each had been partly
cut away and the later foundations shown in the

photograph as passing through them had been built
on to them,

Their positions seem to coincide with that
of the "three horse mills" depicted in the 1735
drawing by R.West in Farmer's History and it is
supposed that these are the foundations of two
of them. The third was supposed to be under the
concrete floor of the A203 buiding and ne Aattempt
was made to locate it. d :
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